THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5" Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-3371

October 4, 2024

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse

Galveston, Texas

Re: RFP 24-012, Galveston County Jail Facility Kitchen Floor Replacement
Contract #CM24270

Gentlemen,

On September 26, 2024 proposals were opened for RFP #24-012, Galveston County Jail Facility Kitchen Floor Replacement.
No proposals were received for this project.
It is requested by the Grants Department to cancel and re-solicit for this project.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

LW
uémr, CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston



Dickex, Tammz

From: Thomas, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Dickey, Tammy

Cc: Perez, Jacquelyn; Pitts, Mary
Subject: Bid #B24-012

Good morning, Tammy.
| hope your week has gone well.

Please cancel bid #824-012 for the ARPA lail Kitchen Floor Replacement Project and request permission to re-solicit.

Thank you!

g;%/%wf

Grants Administration Manager
Department of Professionsl Services

o (409 770-5355

COU nty Of £ cliroboth thomoes@cogolvestoentaus

GalveSt()l’l | O 722 Moody Avenue, Galveston, Texas
77550

| Will be out of the office beginning Friday, October 4% and returning Friday,
October 11,



